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From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 2:48 PM
To: Ralph Jaeger

Cc: Mary Anne Helton

Subject: RE: Company name

Ralph, yes, the correct name doesn't include "Inc." I am updating the docket title now (MCD is already
correct). Please show the company name in the order without "Inc."

Thanks.
Kay

From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 9:49 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: Company name

Because the correct name is Park Water Company without an inc., Mary Anne and | think the docket title should be changed
to delete the "Inc." What do we have to do to do this, and do you have any problems with that?

From: Mary Anne Helton CMP
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 9:46 AM COM
To: Ralph Jaeger : e
Subject: FW: Company name TR
ECR
GCL.
From: Mary Anne Helton OPC
Sent: Friday, September 08, 2006 3:38 PM
To: Ralph Jaeger RCA
Cc: Troy Rendell
Subject: FW: Company name SCR .
. ey SGA
Ralph, we will need to change the name of the utility on the order.
SEC I
OTH

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2006 1:53 PM

To: Patti Daniel

Cc: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang; Mary Anne Helton; Stephanie Clapp; Troy Rendell
Subject: RE: ‘Company name

OK, I will update MCD to reflect the company's name as Park Water Company. Thanks for your help in
this matter. N

From: Patti Daniel

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2006 1:45 PM MO S -NATE
To: Kay Flynn; Nonnye Grant; Stephanie Clapp DOCUMENT NIMBER-DATE
Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Anne Helton; Troy Rendell ‘ ‘ 2 3 2 DEC -73
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Subject: RE: Company name

Mary Anne and | agree that if you can just change MCD to Park Water Company, we'll call the utility and let them know.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2006 8:46 AM

To: Patti Daniel; Nonnye Grant; Stephanie Clapp
Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Anne Helton; Troy Rendell
Subject: RE: Company name

Thanks.

From: Patti Daniel

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2006 8:42 AM

To: Nonnye Grant; Kay Flynn; Stephanie Clapp
Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Anne Helton; Troy Rendell
Subject: RE: Company name

Let me do a little research. Stephanie, can you look into this? Thanks.

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2006 8:40 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Hong Wang; Patti Daniel; Mary Anne Helton
Subject: RE: Company name

Kay, just let me know what Patti says, and | will update accordingly. Thanks, N

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2006 8:24 AM

To: Patti Daniel

Cc: Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang; Mary Anne Helton
Subject: Company name

Patti, we're preparing the 9/19 agenda today...Park Water's Docket 050563 is on for its PAA rate case. I
noticed in proofing that the rec includes a comma in the company's name between "Company" and
"Inc." while MCD doesn't....to try to resolve the discrepancy I checked back through some dockets

and finally went to Corporations’ website, where I found that the company's name on file there is Park
Water Company (no comma, no Inc.).

Apparently they've had that name for a number of years, and maybe had the name "Crooked Lake Park
Water Company" before, but it appears they never used "Inc." in their name.

Would you agree we should update our records so they agree with what is filed with Division of
Corporations?

Kay

Please note: Florida fas @ very broad public records law. Most writtern commneuiications to orefiom state gfficialy regarding
state business are considered to be peblic records and will be made available to the public and to the media upor regeest.
nge/«((ﬁrq,cyauﬂ e-mail messqge may be a'u‘é/'ecﬂ to publio discloseue.
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